DECISION TO WITHDRAW TWINNING ITEM FROM AGENDA

From: Jamie Macrae <Jamie.Macrae@edinburgh.gov.uk> On Behalf Of Committee Services
Sent: 28 March 2022 17:34

To: Peter Gregson <chuff.chuff@outlook.com>

Cc: Natalie Le Couteur <Natalie.Le.Couteur@edinburgh.gov.uk>; Louise P Williamson
<Louise.p.Williamson@edinburgh.gov.uk>

Subject: Policy and Sustainability Committee - 29 March 2022 - Item 7.8 withdrawn
Importance: High

Dear Mr Gregson

Please note that Item 7.8 — Petition for Consideration: Twinning Edinburgh with Gaza City has been
withdrawn from the committee agenda, to allow officers to give full consideration to legal matters
raised since publication of the agenda.

Regards

Jamie

Jamie Macrae | Committee Officer | Corporate Services | City of Edinburgh Council | Business Centre 2.1 |
Waverley Court, 4 East Market Street, Edinburgh EH8 8BG | tel: 0131 553 8242 (x38242) | email:
jamie.macrae@edinburgh.gov.uk

View agendas, minutes and public reports for the Council and its main Committees at
https://democracy.edinburgh.gov.uk

Find out how to submit a petition here http://www.edinburgh.gov.uk/petitions

Watch the Council and Committee meetings live or on playback at http://www.edinburgh.gov.uk/webcast
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